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Addendum No. 1 
November 8, 2024 

 

1. Is there a budget range you have in mind? 

The Authority anticipates a project cost of approximately $25,000 - $50,000 interpretive design 
services for the Coyote Valley Open Space Preserve Improved North Meadow Public Access 
Project. 

2. Will there be any 3-D elements included in the interpretive components? Concrete walls, inlay, 
bronze elements, or surface treatments in or on the concrete? 

The Authority is seeking a proposal for the development of five interpretive signs for this 
project, however, there may be additional project work for other types of interpretive features, 
including 3-D elements, such as inscriptions in concrete. 

3. Who was the artist/illustrator for the Example Projects Submitted in Addenda 5 - 6, Rancho 
Canada Del Oro and Coyote Ridge projects? 

The artist/illustrator for these projects is Amy West. 

4. Will a list of consultants who received the RFP be made available? 

This RFP was distributed to the following firms: 
• Acorn Group 
• Amy West 
• EDX Seattle 
• Erica Fielder Studio 
• Leslie Stone Associates 
• MIG 
• Sea Reach Ltd. 
• Studio L’Image 
• The Sibbett Group 
• Underwood Illustration 

 
 
 

  
 

 


